

Comprehensive Plan Committee Meeting

Met at 5pm at march 15th

Lauren christmann
Jeff Campbell
Shawn Pugh
Jonathan foust
Christian
Royce

Streets ongoing
Survey questions put out on the 16th of march
Committees

Need surrounding areas involved

Don't want University outgrowing us

No funds to continue parking lot next to subway
Need to physically call penndot ect
Shawn and Christian are going to call and check on things,
Task members on planning including Christian to contact Companies

Include every municipality that touches us
, including butler city
CCR
Grove city
Christian is working with university staff

University students will be able to help with internship
Royce wants planning to do it, everyone has separate responsibility

Planning needs to be motivated

Intern to help with plan.
Next meeting April 19 at 5pm